

Subd. 2. Any person who drops, or permits to be dropped or thrown, upon any highway any ~~destructive or injurious~~ of the material specified in subdivision 1, shall immediately remove the same or cause it to be removed.

Subd. 3. Any person removing a wrecked or damaged vehicle from a highway shall remove any glass or other injurious substance dropped upon the highway from such vehicle.

Subd. 4. No person shall drop or hurl any destructive or injurious material or object at or upon any motor vehicle upon any highway or the occupants thereof.

Subd. 5. Any person violating the provisions of this act shall be guilty of a misdemeanor. The record of any conviction of or plea of guilty under this act of a person operating a motor vehicle shall be immediately forwarded to the department of public safety for inclusion upon that offender's driving record. Any second offense or offense thereafter under this act shall require a minimum fine in the amount of \$100. Any judge or magistrate may, for any violation of this act, order the offender to pick up litter along any public highway or road for four to eight hours under the direction of the department of highways, with the option of a jail sentence being imposed.

Approved May 18, 1973.

CHAPTER 300—H.F.No.399

[Not Coded]

An act relating to claims against the state; providing for payment of claims approved by the claims commission; appropriating money.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. CLAIMS AGAINST THE STATE; APPROPRIATIONS. The appropriations in this act are made to carry out the recommendations of the claims commission contained in its biennial report to the legislature, covering claims considered, claims approved and awards made pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Sections 3.66 to 3.84.

Sec. 2. APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE GENERAL FUND.
Subdivision 1. There are appropriated from the general fund the

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

sums of money set forth in this section to the persons named in full payment of claims against the state.

- Subd. 2. Janice Ann Olker Dreher
c/o Martin A. Rieschl,
Attorney
500 Lonsdale Building
Duluth, Minnesota.
For medical and other
expenses incurred as result
of injuries sustained in
an assault by ward of the
corrections department \$ 5,000.00

The commission notes without limiting or in any other way affecting the general statement in subdivision 1 that the payment pursuant to this subdivision is full and final payment for medical and other expenses arising out of injuries covered by this claim.

- Subd. 3. William T. Miller, Jr.
Route 1
La Crescent, Minnesota.
For loss sustained when
cow was injured during
brucellosis testing conducted
by the state 300.00

- Subd. 4. Washington County
County Court House
Stillwater, Minnesota.
For expenses incurred in
the prosecution of persons
accused of offenses arising
in connection with
disturbance at the state
prison 14,000.00

- Subd. 5. Duane G. Johnson
506 East First Street
Thief River Falls, Minnesota.
For injuries sustained while
performing assigned duties
as a patient at Willmar
state hospital 1,783.80

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

The commission notes that this award is based on the workmen's compensation schedule of benefits for the claimant's injury and current minimum wage law.

- | | | |
|-----------|---|----------|
| Subd. 6. | Donald J. Visneski
P. O. Box 8
Lake Elmo, Minnesota.
For personal property lost
in fire at state prison | \$713.66 |
| Subd. 7. | Ronald E. Flom
P. O. Box 56
Brainerd, Minnesota.
For moving expenses incurred
on transfer from Owatonna
state school to Brainerd
state hospital | 400.00 |
| Subd. 8. | Heublein Bros.
Route No. 2
Lewiston, Minnesota.
For loss of two purebred
Angus cows with calves as
result of brucellosis testing
by the state | 822.41 |
| Subd. 9. | Alois A. Karels
Route 6, Box 212
Anoka, Minnesota.
For loss of car stolen and
damaged beyond repair by
an inmate of Anoka state
hospital | 770.00 |
| Subd. 10. | Don Knutson
Route 4
Thief River Falls, Minnesota.
For loss of three registered
polled Hereford calves as a
result of brucellosis testing
by the state | 565.00 |
| Subd. 11. | Karen Larson (a minor)
3987 Highway 194 | |

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Duluth, Minnesota.
 For injuries sustained while
 an inmate at Sauk Centre home
 school. (Award payable to
 Karen Larson, a minor, and
 Dexter Larson, parent and
 natural guardian) \$3,750.00

The commission notes that this award is based on the workmen's compensation schedule of benefits for the claimant's injury and current minimum wage law.

Subd. 12. A. J. Penner Heating
 and Plumbing, Inc.
 1050 Third Avenue
 Mountain Lake, Minnesota.
 For error in bid for contract
 covering construction and
 equipment of building at
 Southwest state college 21,762.50

Subd. 13. Charles Edward Renken
 1926 ½ - 3rd Street North
 Saint Cloud, Minnesota.
 For injuries sustained while
 claimant was performing
 assigned duties at Saint
 Cloud reformatory 6,825.60

The commission notes that this award is based on the workmen's compensation schedule of benefits and the current minimum wage law.

Subd. 14. Robert Rustand
 Box 55
 Stillwater, Minnesota.
 For personal property lost
 in fire at state prison 265.00

Subd. -15. St. Paul Insurance Companies
 4930 West 77th Street
 Minneapolis, Minnesota.

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 23. John A. Peterson
 1806 Aldrich Avenue North,
 Apt. 3
 Minneapolis, Minnesota.
 For injuries sustained while
 claimant was performing
 assigned duties at the
 state prison \$746.55

The commission notes that this award is based on the workmen's compensation schedule of benefits and the current minimum wage law.

Subd. 24. Harland Frank Volkman
 2922 Portland Avenue
 Minneapolis, Minnesota.
 For injuries sustained while
 performing assigned duties
 as an inmate of state
 prison 3,412.80

The commission notes that this award is based on the workmen's compensation schedule of benefits and the current minimum wage law.

Subd. 25. Raymond H. DeGroat
 Midway Trailer Court
 Grand Rapids, Minnesota.
 For additional medical
 expenses incurred resulting
 from injuries sustained while
 performing assigned duties
 at state prison 984.89

Subd. 26. Arthur J. Cooper
 c/o Cochrane & Bresnahan,
 Attorneys
 830 Minnesota Building
 Saint Paul, Minnesota.
 For injuries sustained due
 to alleged negligence of
 university of Minnesota
 hospitals employees 1,000.00

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

The commission notes without limiting or in any other way affecting the general statement in subdivision 1 that the payment pursuant to this subdivision is full and final payment for medical and other expenses arising out of injuries covered by this claim.

- Subd. 27. Donald Wilkins
519 South Fifth Street
Brainerd, Minnesota.
For compensation for use of
restaurant equipment by
state junior college \$300.00
- Subd. 28. Jerome Edstrom
1212 South Ninth Street
Minneapolis, Minnesota.
For injuries sustained while
performing assigned duties
at the state prison 373.28

The commission notes that this award is based on the workmen's compensation schedule of benefits and the current minimum wage law.

- Subd. 29. Donald E. Battles, III
c/o MacIntosh, Cairns &
Commers
Attorneys at Law
44 South Seventh Street
Minneapolis, Minnesota.
For injuries sustained while
claimant was performing
assigned duties at the
state prison 2,020.84

The commission notes that this award is based on the workmen's compensation schedule of benefits and the current minimum wage law.

- Subd. 30. James Raymond Kirchoff
Route 2
Wyoming, Minnesota.
For loss of hay allegedly

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

due to flooding resulting
from installation of water
control structure by
department of natural
resources \$700.00

Subd. 31. James Robert All
1485 Klainert, Unit C.
Saint Paul, Minnesota.
For injuries incurred while
performing regularly
assigned duties as an inmate
of state prison 853.20

The commission notes that this award is based on the workmen's compensation schedule of benefits and the current minimum wage law.

Subd. 32. Ella J. Crosby
1434 East Center Street
Rochester, Minnesota.
For injuries sustained in
an assault by a patient of
Rochester state hospital 3,759.60

The commission notes without limiting or in any other way affecting the general statement in subdivision 1 that the payment pursuant to this subdivision is full and final payment for medical and other expenses arising out of injuries covered by this claim.

Subd. 33. Kay Niemi
Route 2
Brainerd, Minnesota.
For injuries sustained in
an assault by a patient of
Brainerd state hospital 500.00

The commission notes without limiting or in any other way affecting the general statement in subdivision 1 that the payment pursuant to this subdivision is full and final payment for medical and other expenses arising out of injuries covered by this claim.

Subd. 34. Roger Pauluk
321 East Fourth Street

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Blue Earth, Minnesota.
For musical instrument damaged
during scheduled performance
due to alleged negligence of
state college in providing
adequate facilities \$525.00

Subd. 35. Leslie Freeman
Route 6, Box 233
Anoka, Minnesota.
For injuries sustained during
confinement in state prison 300.00

The commission notes without limiting or in any other way affecting the general statement in subdivision 1 that the payment pursuant to this subdivision is full and final payment for medical and other expenses arising out of injuries covered by this claim.

Subd. 36. Algene Vossen
Box 55
Stillwater, Minnesota.
For injuries sustained while
performing assigned duties
as an inmate of state
prison 831.87

The commission notes that this award is based on the workmen's compensation schedule of benefits and the current minimum wage law.

Subd. 37. Randy Luke
Box 55
Stillwater, Minnesota.
For injuries sustained while
claimant was performing
assigned duties at state
prison 426.00

The commission notes that this award is based on the workmen's compensation schedule of benefits and the current minimum wage law.

Subd. 38. Elmer Fuchs & Sons
Route 2

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

	Eyota, Minnesota. For losses allegedly sustained as result of brucellosis testing conducted by the state	\$4,000.00
Subd. 39.	Vernon Schmitz Beardsley, Minnesota. For loss sustained when cow with calf was injured during brucellosis testing by the state	325.00
Subd. 40.	Thomas W. Strahan 2402 Florence Lane South Saint Paul, Minnesota. For losses and damage to property caused by foster child while a ward of the public welfare department	339.00
Subd. 41.	Mrs. Bernice Wilder c/o Erickson, Erie & Odland Attorneys at Law Crookston, Minnesota. For retroactive survivor benefits due under provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 3A.04	2,386.08
Subd. 42.	Ruth W. Danks 210 Sixth Street S. W. Rochester, Minnesota. For injuries sustained in an assault by a patient at Rochester state hospital	1,500.00

The commission notes without limiting or in any other way affecting the general statement in subdivision 1 that the payment pursuant to this subdivision is full and final payment for medical and other expenses covered by this claim.

Subd. 43. William G. Coulter
7601 Knox Avenue South

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Minneapolis, Minnesota.
 For injuries sustained
 during a disturbance at
 state prison \$4,976.82

The commission notes without limiting or in any other way affecting the general statement in subdivision 1 that the payment pursuant to this subdivision is full and final payment for medical and other expenses covered by this claim and that the award is based on the workmen's compensation schedule of benefits and the current minimum wage law.

Subd. 44. Alfred White
 c/o Adrian E. Herbst, Attorney
 7100 France Avenue South
 Minneapolis, Minnesota.
 For injuries sustained while
 performing assigned duties
 as an inmate of state
 prison 597.24

The commission notes that this award is based on the workmen's compensation schedule of benefits and the current minimum wage law.

Subd. 45. Lowell D. Ward
 2919 - 63rd Avenue North
 Brooklyn Center, Minnesota.
 For tax liability incurred
 as a result of alleged
 misrepresentation of
 contract 1,364.80

Subd. 46. Robert Burkgren, parent, for
 Bradley Burkgren, a minor
 604 Bishop
 La Porte City, Iowa.
 For injuries sustained as
 result of accident allegedly
 due to negligent maintenance
 of state college facilities 10,000.00

The commissioner notes without limiting or in any other way affecting the general statement in subdivision 1 that the payment pursuant to this subdivision is full and final payment for medical and other expenses covered by this claim.

Subd. 47. Village of Bayport
 Bayport, Minnesota.

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

	For fire services provided at state prison for calendar year 1970-71	\$4,600.00
Subd. 48.	Robert Edgren 2704 - 31st Avenue N. E. Minneapolis, Minnesota. For refund of deduction from paycheck while employed under department of manpower services	100.00

Sec. 3. APPROPRIATIONS FROM TRUNK HIGHWAY AND RELATED FUNDS. Subdivision 1. There are appropriated from the trunk highway fund including money credited to it from highway patrol fines or other sources the sums of money set forth in this section to the persons named in full payment of claims against the state.

Subd. 2.	Leo Lonergan Donnelly, Minnesota. For medical and other expenses resulting from injuries allegedly sustained while performing duties of employment with state highway department	\$ 12,500.00
----------	---	--------------

The commission notes that this award is based on the workmen's compensation schedule of benefits for the claimant's injury applicable in 1940.

Subd. 3.	City of Mankato 202 East Jackson Street Mankato, Minnesota. For expenses incurred for repairs to water and sewer lines resulting from relocation of state highway	3,672.24
Subd. 4.	Marshall A. Peterson 6704 West River Road Brooklyn Center, Minnesota. For damage to trees destroyed by salt spray from state highway	750.00
Subd. 5.	City of Minneapolis Department of Public Works	

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

- Minneapolis, Minnesota.
For refund of moneys paid
to the state resulting from
a cooperative contract
involving state highway
construction \$21,725.87
- Subd. 6. Village of Saint Anthony
2900 Kenzie Terrace
St. Anthony Village,
Minnesota.
For refund of moneys paid
to the state resulting from
a cooperative contract
involving state highway
construction 25,398.22
- Subd. 7. Ella Peterson
Route 1
Carlton, Minnesota.
For loss of use of hay
land due to state highway
construction 350.00
- The commission notes that this award is \$100 for past damages
and \$250 for the purchase of a flowage easement by the highway
department.
- Subd. 8. City of West Saint Paul
Municipal Center
1616 Humboldt Avenue
West Saint Paul, Minnesota.
For special assessments
covering property condemned
for state highway use 698.07
- Subd. 9. Glass Depot, Inc.
1410 Harmon Place
Minneapolis, Minnesota.
For relocation expenses
incurred as result of
condemnation of premises for
state highway purposes 8,408.04
- Subd. 10. Minneapolis Gas Company
733 Marquette Avenue
Minneapolis, Minnesota.
For costs incurred in
relocation of utilities
resulting from staking error

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

	by state highway department survey crew	\$959.07
Subd. 11.	Reuben R. Gustafson 2505 Lake Avenue White Bear Lake, Minnesota. For damages to cars due to accident resulting from alleged defective signal lights on state highway	492.40
Subd. 12.	Warren I. Forsberg 2141 East Fifth Street Saint Paul, Minnesota. For damage to car due to alleged negligence of state highway department sanding truck	790.81
Subd. 13.	Austin L. Baillon 8 Crocus Hill Saint Paul, Minnesota. For expenses incurred due to alleged encroachment by state highway department	290.00
Subd. 14.	Irene and Melvin Morrison R. R. #2, Box 22 Worthington, Minnesota. For damage to property due to construction of state highway	2,800.00
Subd. 15.	Otter Tail Power Company Fergus Falls, Minnesota For cost of relocating facilities due to state highway construction	4,250.00

Sec. 4. Except as otherwise provided in this act, no payment shall be made to any claimant until a full and complete release in a form approved by the attorney general has been filed in the office of the state auditor.

Sec. 5. This act is effective upon final enactment and appropriations made by it shall cancel June 30, 1974.

Approved May 18, 1973.

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.